

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE
INVESTIGATIVE AND ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Case Number: CA08636-VS

Subject(s): David Misner
14049 Grove Ave.
Ontario, CA 91762
909-286-2871

Investigator (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Date of Report: January 8, 2009

Finding: Substantiated alleged violation(s)
 No violation(s)
 Insufficient evidence
 Fact finding

CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

This document and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency, nor duplicated, without prior consent
from USDA APHIS Investigative and Enforcement Services

SYNOPSIS

On or about 4/1/2008, it was alleged that David Misner (MISNER) was buying horses in California and transporting them for slaughter in Mexico.

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

SUBJECT(S)	DATE(S)	CITATION
MISNER	4/1/2008	9 CFR 88

BACKGROUND**Subject(s) Information**

MISNER owns Misner and Sons Rodeo Company who provide bucking stock for rodeos. They buy and sell horses for bucking stock and/or profit.

Subject(s) Previous History**Prior Enforcement Actions**

N/A

Prior Adjudications

N/A

